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	Other HPC Action: 8.21.07 Enclose Porch, Windows; 7.19.13 Roof Replacement; 4.19.16 Porch Renovation; 6.25.19 Shingles 
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The Mayborne House was built after April 1, 1857, when the property was purchased from Gregory and Elisabeth Danford. The house is related to Grace and Etta Mayborne, possibly acting as their home as young adults before they took over the Mayborne estate upon their father's death. In newspapers, it is frequently referred to as the Mayborne cottage.

A building is recorded on the site in 1860, with a 2 story house with 1 story enclosed section drawn in the 1869 Birds Eye Map. In 1891, the Sanborn Fire Insurance map describes a square, 1 1/2 story residence, with enclosed 1 story sections wrapping around the southeast sides, a small porch centered on the south facade, and a wrap-around porch on the northwest facades.  It is known that Mr Mayborne passed in 1892 and the Mayborne sisters did work on their family house in 1893. Sanborn maps indicate a shift in the footprint of this house as well during that period, which is likely related.

In 1897, it is drawn as a 2 story, rectangular dwelling with a porch across the front facade and a 1 story addition on the eastern corner of the south facade. At this time, an outbuilding appears in the rear of the lot for the first time. The properties on the lot are drawn similarly through 1923, when the outbuilding is removed. By 1930, the outbuilding is returned as a garage, and the porch is partially enclosed.

 At the turn of the 20th century, the home was known as the Green House, with resident Mrs Ella Wheeler Green. The Mayborne sisters handled the estate of the Greens after Mrs Green retreated to a care home in Aurora in 1903. The sisters owned several properties around Geneva, including their family house across the street at 228 N Second, and handled leases and boarders at the properties, especially in the summer. Etta Mayborne passed away in 1936.

In 1992, an addition was permitted at the address, and in 1997, the current detached garage was constructed. The site remains residential. It contributes to the Historic District as a Queen Anne house dating to the 1850s, and because of its relationship with the Mayborne family.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 227 North Second Steet
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2013-2019
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1905
	COMMON NAME: Unknown 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Mayborne (Grace and Etta) House 
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Queen Anne
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex Square 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1.5
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Non Historic, Non Original
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Vinyl, Metal 
	WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung,1/1, 3/1
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Gable with Dormers
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-426-001
	BUILDER: Unknown
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


